
Town of Brookhaven 
 

Industrial Development Agency 
 

Meeting Agenda 
 

Wednesday, August 21, 2024 at 9:05 AM 
 
 

1. Roll Call 
 
2. Minutes 

 
a. July 17, 2024 

 
3. CFO’S Report 

a. Actual vs. Budget Report – July 31, 2024 
Timely Payments 
Insurance 
Budget 

 
4. Applications 

a. Port Jefferson Commons, LLC – Updated Application 
b. Hawkins Ave. Development RHP2 Subtenant – Lucharito’s Station Yards, Inc. 
c. Hawkins Ave. Development RHP2 Subtenant – Toast Coffee Seven, LLC 
d. Hawkins Ave. Development RHP2 Subtenant – Noble Experiment, LLC DBA 

Artemis 
 

5. Resolutions 
a. United Meat Products, Inc. 

Hawkins Ave. Development RHP2 Subtenant – Lucharito’s Station Yards, Inc. 
Hawkins Ave. Development RHP2 Subtenant – Toast Coffee Seven, LLC 
Hawkins Ave. Development RHP2 Subtenant – Noble Experiment, LLC DBA 
Artemis 

 
6. CEO’s Report 

D & F Alegria South 
a. Scalamander Cove Request 

Office Artwork 
Breakfast Event 
CDLI Luncheon 

 
7. Executive Session 

 
 
 
 
 
The next IDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 18, 2024. 



 

Town of Brookhaven 
 

Industrial Development Agency 
 

July 17, 2024 
 

Meeting Minutes 
 
Members Present:  Frederick C. Braun, III 
    Felix J. Grucci, Jr. (via Zoom) 
    Mitchell H. Pally 
    John Rose 

Ann-Marie Scheidt 
Frank C. Trotta 

 
Excused Member:  Martin Callahan 
 
Also Present:   Lisa M. G. Mulligan, Chief Executive Officer 
    Lori LaPonte, Chief Financial Officer 
    Amy Illardo, Director of Marketing 
    Jocelyn Linse, Executive Assistant 
    Micah Avery, Intern 
    Annette Eaderesto, IDA Counsel 

Barry Carrigan, Nixon Peabody, LLP 
    Howard Gross, Weinberg, Gross & Pergament (via Zoom) 
    Andrew Komoromi, Harris Beach, PLLC 
    John Gordon, Forchelli Deegan Terrana 
    Dan Deegan, Forchelli Deegan Terrana 
    Peter Florey, D & F Development 
 
Chairman Braun opened the IDA meeting at 9:47 A.M. on Wednesday, July 17, 2024, in the 

Agency’s Office on the Second Floor of Brookhaven Town Hall, One Independence Hill, 

Farmingville, New York.  A quorum was present. 

 

At 9:48 A.M., Mr. Grucci made a motion to enter executive session to discuss proposed, pending 

or current litigation.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Scheidt and unanimously approved. 

 

At 10:34 A.M., Mr. Trotta made a motion to resume the regular agenda.  The motion was 

seconded by Ms. Scheidt and all voted in favor.  No action was taken in executive session. 

 

 



IDA Meeting 
July 17, 2024 
 

2 
 

D & F Alegria South – Application 

This application is for a 96-unit 100% affordable housing development on 5.7 acres on Montauk 

Highway in North Bellport.  The affordable rates are at 30, 50, 60 and 65% of the area median 

income.  The units will consist of 48 one-bedroom units and 47 three-bedroom units and one unit 

set aside for a building superintendent.  Two full-time equivalent positions are expected to be 

created with a salary range of $31,000 to $38,000.  This approximately 106,000 square foot 

project is expected to cost $70 million to complete.  A sewage treatment plant will be constructed 

and excess gallonage will be available for other uses.  Bethpage Federal Credit Union will have a 

branch onsite to assist with the lack of banking access in the area.  Exemptions from mortgage 

recording tax, sales tax, and a 30-year shelter rent PILOT have been requested.   

 

Mr. Florey and Mr. Deegan gave a brief presentation to the Board.  This project will be funded 

through a combination of state, federal and county tax credits.   

 

The motion to accept the application was made by Ms. Scheidt and seconded by Mr. Rose.  All 

voted in favor. 

 

Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2024 

The motion to approve these Minutes as presented was made by Mr. Pally, seconded by Ms. 

Scheidt and unanimously approved. 

 

CFO’s Report 

Ms. LaPonte presented the Operating vs. Budget Report for the period ending June 30, 2024.  

There were three closings in June as well as document processing and application fees received.  

The Agency vehicle has been sold at a net profit of $9,000.  Earnings are up and expenses are in 

line with the budget.   

 

All PILOT payments have been received and have been disbursed within the required 30-day 

deadline.  All payroll taxes and related withholdings have been paid timely in accordance with 

Federal and State guidelines.  All regulatory reports have been filed in a timely fashion.   

 



IDA Meeting 
July 17, 2024 
 

3 
 

The motion to accept the CFO’s Report was made by Mr. Trotta and seconded by Ms. Scheidt.  

All voted in favor. 

 

Shoreham Solar Commons – Application & Resolution 

Brookfield Renewable is seeking an assignment and assumption of this 150-acre solar farm on 

Cooper Street in Shoreham.  Brookfield Renewable purchased the renewable division from Duke 

Energy.  There are 13 years left remaining of the 20-year PILOT.   

 

The motion to accept the application and approve the resolution was made by Ms. Scheidt, 

seconded by Mr. Rose and unanimously approved.   

 

Holtsville Energy Storage, LLC – Updated Application & Resolution 

The cost benefit analysis, PILOT and an updated application were included in the meeting 

packets.  Project costs have increased by $47 million to just under $208 million and membership 

interest in this project may be sold to East Point Energy, LLC.  This 110-megawatt battery 

energy storage system is proposed to be constructed on the South Service Road of the Long 

Island Expressway west of Morris Avenue in Holtsville.  Exemptions from sales tax, mortgage 

recording tax and a 25-year PILOT have been requested.  A public hearing was held yesterday; 

there was participation and comments received at yesterday’s public hearing as well as written 

comments provided prior to the hearing.   

 

The motion to accept the updated application and approve the final authorizing resolution was 

made by Ms. Scheidt and seconded by Mr. Pally.  All voted in favor. 

 

Agilitas Manorville 2, LLC – Resolution 

This solar array and battery energy storage system project to be located at the compost facility in 

Manorville is requesting an extension on the acceptance of their final authorizing resolution until 

December 31, 2025. 

 

The motion to approve this request was made by Mr. Pally, seconded by Mr. Trotta and 

unanimously approved. 



IDA Meeting 
July 17, 2024 
 

4 
 

 

AE-ESS Cassel, LLC/CVI AGL TE HoldCo II, LLC – Resolution 

A request was received to transfer ownership of this 2-megawatt battery energy storage system 

project on North Ocean Avenue to CVI AGL HoldCo II, LLC to secure tax equity financing. 

 

The motion to approve this resolution was made by Mr. Pally and seconded by Ms. Scheidt.  All 

voted in favor. 

 

United Meat Products, Inc. – Resolution 

This matter will be deferred until the August meeting. 

 

Resolution #14 – Appointment of Website Design & Maintenance Consultant 

The IDA contracted with Cybernet, LLC in 2016 to maintain the IDA website.  The cost has been 

$500 every month, they are currently upgrading their servers and the cost will now be $550 per 

month. 

 

The motion to approve amending this resolution was made by Mr. Trotta, seconded by Ms. 

Scheidt and unanimously approved. 

 

CEO’s Report 

 

On the Common at Rocky Point, LLC 

The Agency has been working with this project to be more affordable as was the original 

understanding.   

 

Mr. Trotta made a motion to terminate this project.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Scheidt 

and all voted in favor. 

 

Job Creation Numbers 

There were about 10 projects that did not meet their job creation requirements.  All will be sent a 

letter seeking further information. 



IDA Meeting 
July 17, 2024 
 

5 
 

 

The motion to close the IDA meeting at 11:03 A.M. was made by Mr. Trotta, seconded by Ms. 

Scheidt and unanimously approved. 

 

The next IDA meeting is scheduled for August 21, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. 

 

 

 

 
 





July 2, 2024

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency
1 Independence Hill
27d Floor
Farmingville, New York 11738

Re: 50 Sawgrass Drive, Bellport, New York

Dear Sir/Madam:

We are writing to you on behalf of our companies, United Meat Products Inc. and
Bellport Fortune LLC. We entered into a Lease and Project Agreement dated as of
January 1, 2019 with the Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency (the "IDA").
Because of reasons that were completely out of our control including COVID, construction
and equipment purchase issues and the impact it all had on our production of our specialty
food items, faced delay after delay. However, the construction at the property is finally
completed, we are in the process of obtaining the approvals that are required for our
specialty food products and we truly believe we are back on track for what should be the
successful business venture we had always planned for.

First, a little background on what we had to face starting with the construction of
the property. The initial renovation was to begin in late 2019/early 2020. Although it
commenced fairly quickly, almost immediately we were faced with material, equipment
and labor delays. By way of example, a critical component to our building renovation was
the purchase and installation of fire protection equipment specific for our type of
production. Unfortunately, almost as soon as COVID occurred, the one factory in the
United States where this equipment was manufactured closed down and we were forced
to look not only elsewhere, but outside the United States for its purchase. This resulted
in significant delays in our construction. In fact, it was not until this past February that we
received final approval for all that was constructed and installed at the property.

As, if not more important, the substantial delays on the construction side severely
impacted us on our product approval and manufacturing. A number of the specialty food
products we intended on making at this location required approval of the USDA. We could
not formally request approval until we knew we would be in a position to produce such
specialty food products at the property. Formal submission for these USDA approvals,
through by the way an expeditor who specializes in this area, commenced earlier this
year (when it appeared the construction and the approvals were forthcoming). The
expectation is that we will have the necessary USDA approvals and be able to move into

17630301.v1-7/2/24



Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency
July 2, 2024
Page 2

full production mode within 4-6 weeks. In light of this now positive news, we now have
several employees working at the property and expect to add several more employees,
with increased production, over the next 6 to 12 months.

We hope this background summary gives the iDA some sense of what we have
had to face. We are very optimistic that we have finally turned the corner and will be able
to make this a successful business venture. Given all of the above, this letter is to formally
request a modification of the current iDA documentation to keep the incentive terms as
they currently are, but to extend the term (not the benefits) to enable us to make up for
the lost time and ensure compliance going forward.

We look forward to hearing from you with what will hopefully be a positive response
to this request. Should there be any questions or should any members of the iDA wish to
discuss this further, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

UNITED MEAT PRODUCTS INC. and
BELLPORT FORTUNE LLC.-,
ci4RD Lü

Cc: Howard Gross, Esq.
Matthew C. Lamstein, Esq.

17630301.v1-7/2/24



































































Home>News>Real Estate> 
Industrial vacancy rates tick higher as Q2 leasing activity slows 

 
JLL is currently leasing the newly built 178,134-square-foot Bristol Logistics Center at 49 Mall Drive in Commack. / Courtesy of JLL 

Industrial vacancy rates tick higher 
as Q2 leasing activity slows 
David Winzelberg //July 22, 2024//   

 

 

https://libn.com/
https://libn.com/category/news/
https://libn.com/category/news/real-estate/
https://libn.com/author/davidwinzelberg/
https://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=https://libn.com/2024/07/22/industrial-vacancy-rates-tick-higher-as-q2-leasing-activity-slows/&title=Industrial%20vacancy%20rates%20tick%20higher%20as%20Q2%20leasing%20activity%20slows
https://pinterest.com/pin/create/button/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flibn.com%2F2024%2F07%2F22%2Findustrial-vacancy-rates-tick-higher-as-q2-leasing-activity-slows%2F&media=https://libn.com/files/2024/07/49-Mall-Drive-Commack-JLL.jpg&description=Industrial%20vacancy%20rates%20tick%20higher%20as%20Q2%20leasing%20activity%20slows


The white-hot Long Island industrial real estate market of the last couple of 
years cooled somewhat in the first half of 2024, as it tries to digest millions of 
square feet of newly built space.  

There’s a lot to fill. Since 2022, more than 3.7 million square feet of Class A 
warehouse and distribution developments have been built here, which is more 
industrial product to come online than was delivered in the previous 10 years 
combined, according to a new report from JLL.  

Fueled by the new developments, industrial leasing activity was strong 
throughout the last two years, with each quarter of 2022 and 2023 averaging 
more than 207,000 square feet of Class A leasing. However, this year, Class A 
leasing dropped to an average of 116,000 square feet per quarter, down more 
than 44 percent from the previous two-year quarterly average.  

Due to the space increase and the tepid pace of leasing, the total industrial 
vacancy rate on Long Island crept up to 4.8 percent in the second quarter, 
according to the report. By comparison, the industrial vacancy rate was just 
3.4 percent in Q2 2023, and the five-year average vacancy rate was 3.6 
percent.  

The JLL report attributes the drop-off in leasing to a few factors, including that 
“pent-up demand has already transacted; logistics space leasing has dropped 
nationwide; and macroeconomic headwinds have made occupiers more 
selective in capital expenditure, especially in high-cost markets.”  

Rents, which have risen steadily for industrial properties over the last few 
years, are still rising, just not as quickly as they were. The average asking rent 
for Long Island industrial properties in the second quarter was $18.62 per 
square foot. For last year’s Q2, the average asking rent was $17.74.  



Doug Omstrom 

The good news is that there is a little more than 750,000 square feet of new 
industrial development currently under construction here, which JLL reports is 
the least amount since the first quarter of 2021. And so far, there has been no 
new construction started this year.  

Doug Omstrom, executive vice president for Northeast Industrial Region at 
JLL, pointed out that slowdowns are normal for the summer, though after the 
flurry of activity in recent summers, this year seemed slower by comparison.  

“Typically, we’ve always had these normal summer slowdowns. But the last 
couple of years after COVID, the summers have been extraordinarily busy. So 
this year it kind of went back to normal,” Omstrom told LIBN. “Plus, you’ve got 
an election year, with certain groups holding off until after the election.”   

Despite the weaker Q2 numbers, Omstrom remains optimistic about the 
industrial market moving forward.  

“It seems like in the last two weeks or so, we started getting the calls back, 
with tenants going out and looking for space, which is good. Definitely the 
activity has picked up in the last 10 days,” he said. “We have deals coming at 
most of our properties right now, which is all positive. Though the last six 
months have been slow, it seems like we’ve turned the corner.”  

Related Content 

 







Sunrise Wind developer marks start on onshore construction in Suffolk 

 

A self-elevating barge off Smith Point, as seen from Moriches Inlet, conducted sea-floor survey 
work for the Sunrise Wind project in late 2020. Credit: Mark Harrington 

By Mark Harringtonmark.harrington@newsday.comMHarringtonNewsUpdated July 18, 2024 11:25 
am 

SHARE 

The developers of an offshore wind farm billed as the state’s largest on Wednesday celebrated the 
start of onshore construction through Suffolk County and the prospect of bidding on a newly 
announced round of state contracts. 

At an event in Bellport attended by top federal and state green-energy officials, Danish energy giant 
Orsted segued from the completion of its South Fork Wind Farm earlier this year to the start of 
considerably larger Sunrise Wind, which will bring its 924 megawatts of power to Long Island from 
an array off the New England coast. 

Newsday reported that preliminary construction work began a year ago, and the company itself has 
been released weekly briefings on the progress of a 17.5 mile cable duct and other infrastructure for 
months. 

Orsted says the Sunrise array will be enough to power 600,000 homes, compared with the 130-
megawatt South Fork Wind, which is said to power around 70,000. 

With federal construction permits recently approved and the purchase of its former joint-venture 
partner complete, Orsted said land-based construction would accelerate through this year, while 

mailto:mark.harrington@newsday.com?subject=Sunrise%20Wind%20developer%20marks%20start%20on%20onshore%20construction%20in%20Suffolk
https://twitter.com/MHarringtonNews
https://www.newsday.com/long-island/sunrise-wind-brookhaven-underground-cable-holtsville-energy-anl013oz


offshore work, including laying the cable and building the offshore foundations and turbines, is 
projected to start in 2025. The project is expected to be completed by the end of 2026. 

Sign up for the NewsdayTV newsletter 

From breaking news to special features and documentaries, the NewsdayTV team is covering the 
issues that matter to you. 

SIGN UP 

By clicking Sign up, you agree to our privacy policy. 

Officials touted the estimated $700 million in economic benefits for Suffolk County from the project 
and the anticipated 800 primarily union jobs, benefits Suffolk County Executive Edward P. Romaine 
called a "shot in the arm" that also "gives us a chance to reorient this island and this country" 
toward renewables. 

Doreen Harris, chief executive of the New York State Energy Research and Development Authority, 
which is overseeing offshore wind contracts and bidding, called projects such as Sunrise 
"transformation," and likened it to building the Brooklyn Bridge. "The scale of offshore wind is truly a 
game changer," she said, calling 2024 the "summer of shovels." 

Asked later what the project would cost, Harris declined to say. "The total cost of the project, I defer 
to Orsted," she said. Asked the same question, David Hardy, chief executive Orsted offshore North 
America, said, "That’s something that publicly we do not share." Harris said the estimated cost to 
customers would be "on the order of $1 to $2 a month." 

With the LIPA-initiated South Fork project complete and Sunrise Wind underway, Orsted has had "a 
lot of success," this year, Hardy said, noting that Orsted had also started construction on another 
project called Revolution Wind. The company has availability in its New England lease area for 
three more projects larger than Sunrise, he said, and will review the state’s latest bidding 
solicitation. 

But he also acknowledged the company had "some tough times over the last year" as well. 

Earlier this year, Orsted announced it was scuttling two long-planned New Jersey projects entirely, 
and taking more than $4 billion in impairment charges for its offshore wind assets, leading its share 
price to plummet. At one point earlier this year the company even raised questions about 
continuing with Sunrise Wind, but those questions evaporated when the state allowed previously 
awarded developers, including Norway-based Equinor, to rebid the projects under new contract 
terms that paid them a higher price for their energy. 

"We are still committed to the U.S. offshore wind industry," Hardy said. "We’ve got lease areas. The 
company is still committed to the U.S. market . . . We’re just trying to make prudent decisions for 
our investors." 

https://www.newsday.com/privacy


 

By Mark Harrington 

mark.harrington@newsday.comMHarringtonNews 

Mark Harrington, a Newsday reporter since 1999, covers energy, wineries, Indian affairs and 
fisheries. 

 

https://www.newsday.com/people/mark-harrington
mailto:mark.harrington@newsday.com
https://twitter.com/MHarringtonNews


24 

Supervisor Panico Announces Town Achieves AAA Rating with 
Stable Outlook 

 
Farmingville, NY –  On July 8, Supervisor Dan Panico announced that both Moody’s and S&P 
Global Ratings have assigned a AAA rating with a stable outlook to the Town of Brookhaven. This 
is the sixth consecutive year Brookhaven has received a Aaa rating from Moody’s – which is the 
highest rating the Wall Street rating agency offers. In addition, S&P Global Ratings has assigned 
its 'AAA' long-term rating to Brookhaven Town’s roughly $51.4 million series 2024 public-
improvement bonds. The outlook on the long-term rating is stable and reflects S&P Global 
Ratings' view that Brookhaven will likely maintain strong overall finances throughout the two-year 
outlook, supported by a strong economy and manageable fixed-cost debt. 
 
On July 8, Supervisor Dan Panico announced that both Moody’s and S&P Global Ratings have 
assigned a AAA rating with a stable outlook to the Town of Brookhaven. This is the sixth 
consecutive year Brookhaven has received a Aaa rating from Moody’s – which is the highest 
rating the Wall Street rating agency offers. In addition, S&P Global Ratings has assigned its 'AAA' 
long-term rating to Brookhaven Town’s roughly $51.4 million series 2024 public-improvement 
bonds. The outlook on the long-term rating is stable and reflects S&P Global Ratings' view that 
Brookhaven will likely maintain strong overall finances throughout the two-year outlook, supported 
by a strong economy and manageable fixed-cost debt. 
 
“The affirmation of the strong finances of Brookhaven Town is a credit to the long-term fiscal 
planning practices and core management team that we have instituted and kept in place for over 
a decade. Our stellar credit rating exceeds that of even the US government. We will continue to 
be mindful of our finances and will be truthful with those whom we represent on the costs and 
challenges of running the Town. Our AAA bond rating enables us to build capital improvements 
at a far superior interest rate, saving taxpayers money.” 
 
Councilman and Deputy Supervisor Neil Foley said, “Our AAA bond rating from Moody’s and S&P 
is an affirmation to the strong management team that we have here in Brookhaven Town. We 
work on a daily basis to run a very large government, in the second most populated and 
geographically largest town in New York State, in a very truthful and transparent manner. The 
fiscal health of our Town correlates directly to savings for our residents, who are served very well 
with Supervisor Panico at the helm.” 
 
Town of Brookhaven Finance Liaison, Councilwoman Jane Bonner said, “For more than a 
decade, the Town’s financial position has been gaining strength. As a result, we have maintained 
our superior bond rating despite the downturn in the economy. I am proud to work with Supervisor 



Panico, Deputy Supervisor Foley, our financial team at Town Hall and my colleagues on the Town 
Board to assure that we continue to spend wisely and always have a sharp eye on the bottom 
line.” 
 
Moody’s opinion is that the Town of Brookhaven benefits from strong fiscal management. On July 
2, 2024, Moody's affirmed the Aaa issuer and GOLT (General Obligation) ratings. They assigned 
a Aaa rating to the Town’s 2024 bonds and a MIG 1 rating to their 2024 BAN, noting that “the 
strength of the Town’s rating to be conservatively balanced budgets and ample reserves and 
liquidity.” The S&P long-term rating also reflects Brookhaven's continued positive budgetary 
performance, economic growth, and moderate debt, including: 

• Robust local economy, evidenced by significant residential and commercial development 
townwide with access to the New York City metropolitan statistical area; 

• Comprehensive financial-management policies, practices, with a focus on long-term 
planning, that is considered strong under Moody’s Financial Management Assessment 
(FMA) methodology and strong Institutional Framework score; 

• Expected positive budgetary performance for fiscal 2024 with the maintenance of very 
strong budgetary flexibility and liquidity; and 

• Moderate debt with rapid amortization and manageable pension and other 
postemployment benefit (OPEB) costs. 

The S&P report also includes positive comments about the Brookhaven Industrial Development 
Authority’s numerous projects that provide ongoing investments in the town, creating thousands 
of jobs. They cited very strong management conditions, with highlights including management’s: 

• Well-defined, five-year capital-improvement plan it updates annually; 
• Regular budget monitoring with a formal budget-amendment policy; 
• Long-term financial forecasts it updates annually as part of the budget process; 
• Debt-management policy of maintaining debt service carrying charges at 15% of 

expenditures, or below budgeted revenue or expenditures, whichever is less; and 
• Formal fund-balance policy of maintaining a general fund balance of, at least, 25% of 

expenditures. 
According to the Moody’s Credit opinion “the Town of Brookhaven’s reserves will remain healthy 
over the next three years given conservative budgeting and active management of day-to-day 
operations,” and it also benefits from “strong fiscal management.” 

“The affirmation of the strong finances of Brookhaven Town is a credit to the long-term fiscal 
planning practices and core management team that we have instituted and kept in place for 
over a decade. Our stellar credit rating exceeds that of even the US government. We will 
continue to be mindful of our finances and will be truthful with those whom we represent on the 
costs and challenges of running the Town. Our AAA bond rating enables us to build capital 
improvements at a far superior interest rate, saving taxpayers money.” 

 

 



 
 

https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3a%2f%2fwww.brookhavenny.gov%2fCivicAlerts.aspx%3fAID%3d4264&t=Check%20out%20this%20news%20article%20for%20Brookhaven,%20NY
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https%3a%2f%2fwww.brookhavenny.gov%2fCivicAlerts.aspx%3fAID%3d4264&t=Check%20out%20this%20news%20article%20for%20Brookhaven,%20NY


Wind turbine blade accident off Nantucket 
raising concerns on LI 

 
Debris from a damaged wind turbine washed up on Nantucket 
beaches.  Credit: Town of Nantucket 
By Mark 
Harringtonmark.harrington@newsday.comMHarringtonNewsUpdated August 
3, 2024 2:56 pm 
Share 

As the developer of Empire Wind sets the stage for construction of a project 
12 miles off Long Beach, officials and residents are keeping an eye on the 
aftermath of an offshore wind turbine blade break off the Massachusetts 
coast. 

The blade mishap, in waters 12 miles from Nantucket Island, has left a debris 
field on popular beaches and led to a halt of turbine construction work for 
Vineyard Wind, the nation’s second project in federal waters, which already 
had begun producing energy. 

mailto:mark.harrington@newsday.com?subject=Wind%20turbine%20blade%20accident%20off%20Nantucket%20raising%20concerns%C2%A0on%20LI
https://twitter.com/MHarringtonNews


Turbine manufacturer GE Vernova blamed the problem on a "material 
deviation" at a Canadian factory that made blade components. The company 
said it would reinspect all blades in use.  

Vineyard Wind, in a series of dispatches, said its workers were "on the beach 
monitoring for debris to assist in maintaining safe conditions for beachgoers 
and swimmers. Vineyard Wind is focused on assisting in the recovery of debris 
caused by GE Vernova’s damaged wind blade." 

WHAT TO KNOW 

 Officials and residents are keeping an eye on the aftermath of an 
offshore wind turbine blade break off the Massachusetts coast. 

 The blade mishap, in waters 12 miles from Nantucket Island, has left a 
debris field on popular beaches and led to a halt of turbine construction 
work for Vineyard Wind. 

 A federal investigation is underway, and officials from Long Beach to 
Albany say they’re monitoring the event. 

A federal investigation is underway, and officials from Long Beach to Albany 
say they’re monitoring the event. 

Get the Breaking News newsletter! 
Get the latest breaking news as it happens. 

Sign up 

By clicking Sign up, you agree to our privacy policy. 

It comes as Equinor, the Norway-based energy conglomerate that is 
developing Empire Wind, has begun work on its project off Long Beach that 
will bring power to New York City. 

Equinor said it has "substantial risk mitigation and safety procedures already in 
place" if a similar incident strikes off Long Island. The company emphasized it is 
using a different blade manufacturer than the GE Vernova blades being used 
by the Vineyard Wind project, for which construction has been suspended 
pending investigations. 

https://www.newsday.com/privacy


Equinor spokesman David Schoetz said the company is monitoring the 
Vineyard Wind investigation "for any lessons," but is not changing "any 
elements of our offshore construction" as a result. 

David Hardy, chief executive of Orsted offshore North America, which is 
developing a separate project called Sunrise Wind project for Long Island, said 
of the Vineyard Wind mishap: "In general we’ve got a lot of gigawatts of 
operating offshore wind projects around the world, and this is a very rare 
event." Sunrise Wind turbines will be located off the coast of Massachusetts, 
and won't be visible from Long Island.  

But those assurances did little to quell concerns from those who will be closest 
to scores of turbine blades, a football-field long set to be spinning off Long 
Island in the next two years. 

"This only adds to the myriad concerns already expressed about the 
development of offshore wind," said Brendan Finn, president of the Long 
Beach City Council. "I’m not against offshore wind, but this event shows how 
detrimental these projects can be to beach communities. There’s no reason 
these turbines need to be built so close to communities that depend on their 
beaches." 

Long Beach City Manager Daniel Creighton said the city has "not heard a thing 
from Equinor, unfortunately" about the blade accident, and said he'd like to 
know "what their remediation plan would be if a similar event happened on 
their project since our beaches are a major source of revenue for the city. You 
can be certain that this administration would seek to recover all costs and lost 
revenue if something like that happened here."  

Hal Riskin, a member of a Long Beach group that already had organized against 
Empire Wind, said the Vineyard incident raises alarms even higher. 

"I’m definitely worried about it," Riskin said. "We have 1 million people here. 
It’s going to be a nightmare" if a blade snaps in a hurricane or a construction 
accident. 

New York State, meanwhile, is also monitoring the investigation of the blade 
break, but has not changed course with new rules or procedures for state-
contracted projects. New York has among the most aggressive offshore wind 



programs in the county, with about 9,000 megawatts expected over the next 
decade. 

"Obviously we’re monitoring the circumstance at Vineyard Wind carefully," 
said Doreen Harris, chief executive of the state Energy Research and 
Development Authority, which administers offshore wind contracts. "I’m in 
close contact with my corollary agencies in the Massachusetts area as well. 
Obviously we’re looking for the root-cause analysis [and] are monitoring 
carefully GE’s statements as to the root cause of the blade break that occurred 
in that particular installation." 

GE spokesmen didn’t respond to requests for comment. 

Asked if the incident could impact New York’s approach to offshore wind 
safety and construction, Harris said, "At this moment, obviously this is an issue 
related not only to a different jurisdiction but frankly federal oversight with 
respect to the permitting of the project." 

The federal Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, which oversees federal 
leasing for the wind-farm areas and approves federal permitting for the 
projects, referred questions about the accident to the Bureau of Safety and 
Environmental Enforcement, the lead federal agency investigating the 
Vineyard Wind blade mishap. 

The safety agency in a statement said that it "continues to prohibit Vineyard 
Wind 1 from generating electricity from any of the facilities or building any 
additional wind turbine generator towers, nacelles, or blades." 

The order requires Vineyard Wind submit to an analysis of the "risk to 
personnel and mitigation measures developed before personnel boarding any 
facility," though Vineyard can still install cables and conduct surveys for the 
project outside the damage zone. 

 
By Mark Harrington 
 

https://www.newsday.com/people/mark-harrington

	8-21-24 IDA Agenda
	2a 7-17-24 IDA draft mins
	5a Extension Request United Meats
	5a Supplemental Extension Request Letter United Meats 6.2.24
	6a Scalamander Cove Request 7-15-2024
	4b Fully Executed Lucharitos Application_Redacted
	4c Fully Executed Toast Application_Redacted
	4d Subtenant Application - Artemis_Redacted
	LIBN Industrial Vacancy Rates Tick Higher
	Industrial vacancy rates tick higher as Q2 leasing activity slows
	Related Content


	Newsday Dowling Ice Rink - 7-24-24
	Newsday Suffolk IDA Cannon 7-30-24
	Sunrise Wind Newsday 7-18-24
	TOB AAA Bond Rating
	Supervisor Panico Announces Town Achieves AAA Rating with Stable Outlook

	Wind turbine blade accident off Nantucket raising concerns
	Wind turbine blade accident off Nantucket raising concerns on LI
	WHAT TO KNOW





